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From -/O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP /CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JPLSTOLE -
‘Microsoft Mail Internet Headers Version, 2.0 . o
. X-MimeOLE: Produced By Microsoft Exchange V6.0.6487.1 ) .
content-class: urn:content-classes:message ' S L

‘Subject: FW: OIG Detainee Abuse Investigation . :

Date: Thu, 30 Dec 2004 11:53:32 -0500 i

Message-ID:|
MIME-Version: I.0

:X-MS-Has-Attach: -

Content-Type: application/ms-tnef; .

name="winmail.dat" . . - ) ) e

- Contént~Transfer—-Encoding: binary- . . . : : R
X—MS—TNEF—Fnrreﬁator;I . b2

‘bz "~

Thread-Topic: OIG Detainee ABuse Investigation . b2
Thread-Index:| . '
“From: "PISTOLE, JOHN S. (DO) (EBL)" <JSPLSTOLE@fbinet.fbi> . -
To: "MUELLER, ROBERT S. III (DO) (FBI)" <rsmueller@fbi.adnet.sgov.gov>
Cec: "BALD,]GARy M. (CTD) (FBI)" <GMBALD@fbinet.fbi> ’

X~Folder: Print Done : .

X-Text: 1373 . -

. SENSI FIED
N-RECORD

Director, FYI. . - John
————— Original Message—-—=—=--— : :
From:| | (INSD) (FBI)
. ~Sent: Thursday, December 30, 2004 -11:47 AM: - . o -
. T6: PISTOLE, "JOHN S. (DO). (FBI) ;] KDO) (FBI); Caproni, Valeris
-E. (OGC) (FBI); HULON, WILLIE T. (CTD) (EFBI) . ' .
Cc: CHANDLER, CASSANDRA M. (OPA) (FBI); KALISCH, ELENI‘P. (OCA)-(FBI); FOGLE,
TONI M. (INSD). (FBI); HARRINGTON, T J.  (CTD) (FBI) ; . .
- Subject: OIG Detainee Abuse Investigation ) '

SENST gD (8} .- A : T
ON-RECORD L o L A

I was adviséd this morning that the OIG ~ Office of Oversight and Review - is -
initiating. 4 full investigation of .the FBI's handling of-allegations -of
detainee abuse including inquiries about FBI.employees participating in or
.witnessing abuse of detainees at GTMO, Abu Ghraib prison or any other venues.
The inquiry will include an examination of enployees who may have witnessed or
participated in the abuse of detaihees as well as any allegations of abuse on
the part of FBI personnel. Thev advis he investigation will include the

- allegations made by detainee against FBI personnel. [;::::::::] '
Deputy Director of the Office of Oversight and Review is . eading up D¢

e lnvestigation. 1I'll keep you informed of any developments. .
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